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CITY OF NAPLES 
PURCHASING DIVISION 

CITY HALL, 735 8TH STREET SOUTH 
NAPLES, FLORIDA   34102 

PH: 239-213-7100     FX: 239-213-7105 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 
 

NOTIFICATION DATE: 
 
 

4/13/2020 
 
 

SOLICITATION TITLE: 
 

 

  Wastewater Treatment Plant - 
Hauling and Disposal of 

Biosolids - RFP 

SOLICITATION 
NUMBER: 

 
20-018 

BID OPENING DATE & TIME: 
 
 

4/21/2020 
2:00PM 

 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

The following clarifications are issued as an addendum identifying the following changes for the 
referenced solicitation. 

REVISED BID TABULATION FORM: 

Attached Exhibit A is a REVISED Bid Tabulation Form. The Form replaced in its entirety the 
originally publish Bid Tabulation Form. 

THE REVISED BID TABULATION (EXHIBIT A) MUST BE USED BY BIDDERS OR THE BID 
WILL BE REJECTED. 

 
The following answers to written submitted questions: 

1. The number of copies requested on the checklist, vs. the number stated in addendum 1 
contradicted each other: 

From addendum 1: 

Proposers shall submit one (1) original hard copy (clearly marked as such) and an electronic 
version on a USB flash drive set(s) containing the proposal submittal in an unlocked PDF format. 
The City may request specific files be submitted in specialty format (i.e., provide Price Forms or 
Project Timeline in Excel format.) Vendor shall accommodate such specialty requests as stated 
within the submittal requirements described herein. Should files not be provided in the format or 
quantity as requested, Vendor may be deemed Non-Responsive and therefore ineligible for award. 
In case of any discrepancies, the original will be considered by the City in evaluating the Proposal, 
and the electronic version is provided for the City’s administrative convenience only. Limit the color 
and number of images to avoid unmanageable file sizes. 
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From Checklist Elements: 

Bidder must submit one (1) original hard copy signature (clearly marked as such) of the response 
and five (5) copies of the response and one (1) properly indexed Windows© compatible PDF of the 
original document on a CD or USB Flash Drive containing one PDF file of the full response that is 
clearly labeled with your company’s name, Solicitation number and title.  

 Would you clarify if you want additional copies or only 1 original and then a digital version for 
distribution to the evaluation committee? 

ANSWER: Please reference Submission Checklist, page 16 of the bid document.  

2. We do not currently have a City License occupational number. We have not worked for the City 
of Naples previously. Is it satisfactory that we apply for such in the event we are selected to 
perform these services? 
 
We do not currently have a County License occupational number. We have worked in Collier 
County previously, but we did not have a occupational license number need at that time.  Is it 
satisfactory that we apply for such in the event we are selected to perform these services?  

ANSWER: Please reference General Conditions, section 41, page 7 of the bid document.  
 
CERTIFICATES AND LICENSES: “The Contractor, at time of proposal, shall possess the 
correct occupational licenses, all professional licenses or other authorizations necessary to 
carry out and perform the work required by the City of Naples and Collier County for this 
project pursuant to all applicable Federal, State and Local Laws, Statues, Ordinances, and 
rules and regulations of any kind.” 
  
3. Could you further clarify bid item 2 on both the primary line items and the alternate bid line items: 

"Provide all labor, equipment, permits, tipping fees and all other associated hauling costs to 
properly dewater using a mobile mounted centrifuge and haul or a per ton cost to haul, process 
and dispose of Undigested Wastewater Thickened 1%-1.5% Bio- solids Sludge, as specified, 
quantity based on level of emergency.” 
 
Would there be a guaranteed minimum number of tons in the event of an emergency scenario, 
for example if a mobile centrifuge was mobilized and only a single trailer load of material was 
produced, the cost of the mobilization and setup would not be covered in the event of this 
emergency? 

ANSWER: NO. 

4. Would the City consider a mobilization-setup-demobilization line item, so that the costs of this 
portion would not have to be assumed into the rate per ton? If the emergency project was for 300 
tons vs. 3,000 tons, the cost would vary a great deal and the mobilization-setup-demobilization 
line item would be divided into either very few or very many tons? 

ANSWER: Yes, please reference attached Exhibit A. 

5. In the event of emergency liquid centrifuge dewatering being necessary, would the City provide 
power, water, centrate disposal, and polymer to the Contractor’s equipment free of charge? 
 

ANSWER: Yes. 
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6. Does the City of Naples have a known and recommended outlet to deliver liquid 1-1.5% 
undigested wastewater to? If so at what price is this outlet utilized? 
 

ANSWER: No. 
 

7. Is there a public or private entity in the area that legally accepts a large quantity of liquid biosolids? 

ANSWER: Unknown at this time. 
 
8. Has the City ever hauled or had hauled by a contractor, liquid biosolids to another location for 

treatment and disposal? If so where was this material hauled and when was it hauled? 

ANSWER: No. 

9. Has the City ever needed a third-party centrifuge in the event of a dewatering breakdown 
emergency of their own equipment?  If so when? 

ANSWER: No.  

 

Exhibit A - Revised Bid Tabulation 

 

# # # 

 



Task COST UNIT

Task COST UNIT

(Printed Name)                                                                                        (Title)

(Signature)                                                                                              (Date)
X________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________

2 - A

Company Name:___________________________________________________________

EIN:______________________________________________________________________

Email:____________________________________________________________________

Name and Title of individual completing this schedule:

Contractor shall remove and haul/transport wastewater bio-solids (sludge) from the City of Naples 
Wastewater Treatment Plant located at 1400 3rd Avenue North, Naples, Florida 34102 to the Lee County 
Solid Waste Landfill facility located at 5500 Church Road, Felda, FL 33930 (phone: 239-533-8000).

Is there a discount for a credit card payment?
Is there an additional charge for credit card payment?
Discount for early payment?
Prompt payment terms:_____% _____Days; Net 30 Days

DESCRIPTION

1

Provide all labor, equipment, permits, tipping fees and all other 
associated hauling costs to properly haul Undigested Wastewater 
Cake 12%-18% Bio-solids Sludge, as specified, approximately 
6,000 tons (10,000 cubic yards.)

This solicitation has potential for P-Card Payment.  Does your company accept credit 
card payment?   YES____ NO____

If "yes" please indicate payment options on the below chart.

PERCENT AND/OR TERMS 
FOR EARLY PAYMENTYES NOPayment Options

$_________ /Ton

BID TABULATION
RFP 20-018

DESCRIPTION
Provide all labor, equipment, permits, tipping fees and all other 
associated hauling costs to properly haul, process and dispose of 
Undigested Wastewater Cake 12%-18% Bio-solids Sludge, as 
specified, approximately 6,000 tons (10,000 cubic yards.)

1

$_________ /Ton

Wastewater Treatment Plant - Hauling and Disposal of Biosolids

Contractor shall remove, haul/transport, and dispose wastewater bio-solids (sludge) from the City of Naples 
Wastewater Treatment Plant located at 1400 3rd Avenue North, Naples, Florida 34102 to a location 
provided by the contractor.

/Ton

2 - B

MOBILIZATION/DEMOBILIZATION COST  - Referecning Task 2 - 
A above, in the event the City requires the hauler to provide a 
mobile mounted centrifuge in which there is no minimum or 
maximum quantities guaranteed, this line item will account for the 
mobilization and demobilization cost for the necessary equipment 
required for dewatering activities. Pricing is requested per $_________ /Each

MOBILIZATION/DEMOBILIZATION COST  - Referecning Task 2 - 
A above, in the event the City requires the hauler to provide a 
mobile mounted centrifuge in which there is no minimum or 
maximum quantities guaranteed, this line item will account for the 
mobilization and demobilization cost for the necessary equipment 
required for dewatering activities. Pricing is requested per 
occurence

$_________ /Each

2 - B

2 - A

Provide all labor, equipment, permits, tipping fees and all other 
associated hauling costs to properly dewater using a mobile 
mounted centrifuge and haul or a per ton cost to haul, process 
and dispose of Undigested Wastewater Thickened 1%-1.5% Bio-
solids Sludge, as specified, quantity based on level of emergency. $_________

Provide all labor, equipment, permits, tipping fees and all other 
associated hauling costs to properly dewater using a mobile 
mounted centrifuge and haul or a per ton cost to haul Undigested 
Wastewater Thickened 1%-1.5% Bio-solids Sludge, as specified, 
quantity based on level of emergency. $_________ /Ton

ALTERNATE BID (HAULING ONLY - NO DISPOSAL)

Exhibit A - REVISED BID TABULATION REVISED BID TABULATION - Addendum 2
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